



SRI VASAVI

INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Accredited by NAAC & NBA (CSE, ECE & ME)

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

—Empowering Minds— An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institute



Date: 25-03-2024

From
R & D CELL COORDINATOR
Sri Vasavi Institute of Engineering & Technology
Nandamuru, Pedana.

To
The Principal
Sri Vasavi Institute of Engineering and Technology
Nandamuru.

(Through Proper Channel)

Respected Sir,

R & D Consultancy Cell is proposing to organize **one day workshop** on the topic “**Research methodology and manuscript writing**” on 28-03-2024, Thursday. Hence I request you to give permission to organize the seminar for the benefit of all the student's.

The Guest Speaker will be **Dr.Praveen Naidu vummadisetty**, Associate Professor & IEEE Branch Counsellor, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, A.P

Thanking you sir,

Yours sincerely

K. Saunyer
R & D CELL COORDINATOR

DAV



SRI VASAVI

INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Accredited by NAAC & NBA (CSE, ECE & ME)

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

...Empowering Minds

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institute



Date: 25-03-2024

From
R & D CELL COORDINATOR
Sri Vasavi Institute of Engineering & Technology
Nandamuru, Pedana.

To
The Principal
Sri Vasavi Institute of Engineering and Technology
Nandamuru.

(Through Proper Channel)

Respected Sir,

R & D Consultancy Cell is proposing to organize **one day workshop** on the topic "**Research methodology and manuscript writing**" on 28-03-2024, Thursday. Hence I request you to give permission to organize the seminar for the benefit of all the student's.

The Guest Speaker will be **Dr.Praveen Naidu vummadisetty**, Associate Professor & IEEE Branch Counsellor, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, A.P

Thanking you sir,

Yours sincerely

k. Sowmya
R & D CELL COORDINATOR

DAV



SRI VASAVI

INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Accredited by NAAC & NBA (CSE, ECE & ME)

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institute



Date: 25-03-2024

CIRCULAR

This is inform to all the Faculty & students that the R & D Cell is going to organize a **one-day workshop** on “**Research methodology and manuscript writing**” on 28-03-2024. All the Student’s are requested to participate in the program and get benefited by the topic.

Timings: 09.30 A.M to 4.30 P.M.


Principal

Copy to:

- 1) Chairman, Secretary, Correspondent
- 2) Executive Director
- 3) All HoD’s (CSE/ECE/EEE/CIVIL/MECH/S&H/CSS)
- 4) Circular file.

Dr. Praveen Naidu Vummadisetty



Designation : Associate Professor & IEEE Branch Counsellor
E-Mail ID : drpraveennaidu@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact : EC325, Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering,
at Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru,
Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Antennas, RF and Microwave Engineering)

2015, Symbiosis International University (DU), Pune, India

M.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)

DRDO - Defense Institute of Advanced Technology (DIAT), Pune, India

B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)

2009, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2016 to Till date	Associate Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- RF & Microwave, Electromagnetics, Multiband Compact Wideband Microstrip Antennas, Phase Array Antennas, Power Dividers, UWB Antennas, MIMO Antennas, Dielectric Resonator, Computational Electromagnetics, RF Energy Harvesting, Terahertz Antennas, Electromagnetic Simulations.



SRI VASAVI

INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Accredited by NAAC & NBA (CSE, ECE & ME)

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institute



Program Schedule

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY & MANUSCRIPT WRITING

A.Y - 2023 - 2024

DURATION		PROGRAM
1	09.30 AM - 10.00 AM	Registration of workshop
2	10.0 AM - 10.15 AM	Welcome note
3	10.15 AM - 10.30 AM	Introduction of the speaker by HoD
4	10:30 AM - 11:30 AM	Introduction to R.M & Basic research methods
5	11:45 AM - 1:00 P.M	Analysis & Interpretation of Research Problem
Lunch		
6	2:00 P.M - 3:15 P.M	Research Report
7	3:30 P.M - 4:30 P.M	Formulating Problem

K. Sowmya
Coordinator

INVITATION

**DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS &
COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

.....
You're Invited!

Workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing

***We are pleased to invite you to an enriching workshop on
Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing, led by
Dr. Praveen Naidu Vummadisetty.***

Date: Thursday, 28th March 2024

Time: 9:30 AM to 4:30 PM

Venue: Block 1 Seminar Hall

Programme schedule:

09:30 To 09:45	Inaugural Function
09:45 To 12:30	Session-1
12:30 To 01:30	Lunch Break
01:30 To 04:30	Session- II (Hands on Experience)



... Empowering Minds

SRI VASAVI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

**(Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK)
(An ISO9001:2015 Certified Institute)**

NANDAMURU, PEDANA MANDAL, KRISHNA DISTRICT-521369



SRI VASAVI

INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Accredited by NAAC & NBA (CSB, ECB & MB)

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

Empowering Minds

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institute



Organizing One Day Workshop

ON

Research Methodology & Manuscript Writing

Dated 28/03/2024 At Block 1 Seminar Hall

Resource Person

Dr. Praveen Naidu Yummadisetty

Associate Professor & IEEE Branch Counsellor

**ORGANIZED BY R&D
Cell**



hod ece <hod.ece@sviet.edu.in>

Request to invite one day workshop on Workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing on 28-03-2024 from 09:30 AM to 04:30 PM—Reg.

1 message

Hod ece<hod.ece@sviet.edu.in>

Mon, March 22, 2024 at 3:00 PM

To:Dr. Praveen Naidu Vummadisetty <drpraveennaidu@vrsiddhartha.ac.in>

Respected sir,

I hope this message finds you well! I'm reaching out today with an exciting speaking opportunity for your consideration. I am honored to invite you to speak at the Workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript on 28/03/2024 at SVIET, Nandamuru. This event focused on usage of research techniques to our students

HoD Dept. of ECE,
SVIET,Nandamuru



hod ece <hod.ece@sviet.edu.in>

Request to invite one day workshop on Workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing on 28-03-2024 from 09:30 AM to 04:30 PM—Reg.

2 messages

Hod ece<hod.ece@sviet.edu.in>

Mon, March 25, 2024 at 3:00 PM

To:Dr. Praveen Naidu Vummadisetty <drpraveennaidu@vrsiddhartha.ac.in>

Respected sir,

Greetings from SVIET.

I would like to invite one day workshop on Workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing on 28-03-2024 from 09:30 AM to 04:30 PM. We hope you would be able to fit the event in your busy schedule. The participants and organizers will be benefit a lot from your expertise on the topic. If you have any queries please contact us sir.

Email:<hod.ece@edu.in>

Tue, March 26, 2024 at 02:16 PM

To: **hod.ece@sviet.edu.in**

Warm greetings,

Thank you for your invitation, it is an honor to conduct a workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing. I'm accepting your invitation and I will attend a workshop on 28/03/2024.

Dr. Praveen Naidu Vummadisetty <drpraveennaidu@vrsiddhartha.ac.in>



SRI VASAVI
INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
Accredited by NAAC & NBA (CSE, ECE & ME)
Approved by AICTE, New Delhi & Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakhrada
An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institute



R & D CELL

Budget Utilization Sheet

Event Name: Workshop on Research Methodology and Manuscript Writing

Date: 28-03-2024

SL.NO.	Item	Unit Cost (Rs.)	Quantity	Total Cost
1	SNACK	500	1	500
2	BANNER	500	1	500
3	HONORARIUM	5000	1	5000
Total Cost				6000/-

K. Sangeetha
R & D COORDINATOR

B. A. V.
PRINCIPAL

SRI VASAVI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Nandamuru, Pedana Mandal, Krishna Dist

R & D CELL

Photos



k. Sanyal

SRI VASAVI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Nandamuru, Pedana Mandal, Krishna Dist

R & D CELL

One day workshop on

Research Methodology & Manuscript Writing

Date : 28/8/2024

ROLL NO	Name of the person	Signature
20MQ1A040	ADAPA VAMSI PRIYA	A. Vamsi Priya
20MQ1A040	ARJA USHA RANI	A. Usha Rani
20MQ1A040	BHATRAJU KRISHNA KUMUDA	B. Krishna Kumuda
20MQ1A040	BOMMASANI GOWTHAMI	B. Gowthami
20MQ1A040	CHANDANA SAI HARINI NAG	C. Sai Harini
20MQ1A040	DASARI VINEELA	D. Vineela
20MQ1A040	DESU DEDEEPIYA SRI VENKATA KALKI	D. Deedepya Sri Venkata Kalki
20MQ1A040	GULE NIKHAT	G. Nikhat
20MQ1A040	HALIMABI	Halimabi
20MQ1A041	JONNALA RESHMA SAI	J. Reshma Sai
20MQ1A041	KAGITHA LAKSHMI HARIKA	K. Lakshmi Harika
20MQ1A041	KASAGANI CHINMAYA	K. Chinmaya
20MQ1A041	KODE SAHITYA NAGA DIVYA	K. Sahitya Naga Divya
20MQ1A041	MELAM CHANDINI	M. Chandini
20MQ1A041	MENDU DEEVENA KUMARI	M. Deevena Kumari
20MQ1A041	MYLAVARAPU GEETHIKA	M. Geethika
20MQ1A041	NUNNA VIJAYA LAKSHMI	N. Vijaya Lakshmi
20MQ1A041	PARASA SWATHI	P. Swathi
20MQ1A041	PERUMALLA VENKATA SIVA DURGA	P. V. S. Durga.
20MQ1A042	PUPPALA YAMINI JYOTHI	P. Yamini Jyothi
20MQ1A042	RAVI VENKATA NANDINI	Ravi Venkata Jyothi
20MQ1A042	SUNKARA HEMA KUMARI	S. Hema Kumari
20MQ1A042	TUMMALAGUNTA TEJASWI	T. Tejaswi
20MQ1A042	VEMURI S L S R DURGA LAKSHMI	V. S. L. S. R. Durga Lakshmi
20MQ1A042	VINNAKOTA VYSHNAVI	V. Vyshnavi
20MQ1A042	YARLAGADDA LAVANYA	Y. Lavanya

20MQ1A042	AKURATHI MANOJ	A. Manoj
20MQ1A042	AVULA SAI DINESH	A. Dinesh
20MQ1A042	BAPATLA SITHA RAM	B. Sittha Ram
20MQ1A043	CHINTA VIRAJ	C. Viraj
20MQ1A043	CHIRIVELLA HARI PRASAD	G. Hari Prasad
20MQ1A043	CHODAGAM SAI KRISHNA	Ch. Sai Krishna
20MQ1A043	GOGU GANGA VENKATA SAI NAGA RAJU	G. Naga Raju
20MQ1A043	GOPU GANYA SAI	G. Ganya Sai
20MQ1A043	JAKKULA AMAR BABU	J. Amar Babu
20MQ1A043	KODATI KARTHIK	K. Karthik
20MQ1A043	KOKKERA SIVA NAGA CHANDRA	K. Siva Naga Chandra
20MQ1A043	KOLUKULA HEMANTH	K. Hemant
20MQ1A043	KONATHAM RAJESH	K. Rajesh
20MQ1A044	KUMBHAM BALA KRISHNA	K. Bala Krishna
20MQ1A044	MANNEM SWAMI	M. Swami
20MQ1A044	MATTA SAIKUMAR	M. Saikumar
20MQ1A044	PALLAMPATI PARDHA RAJA SRI SWEATHAK	P. P. R. S. Swethak
20MQ1A044	PANCHAKARLA NAGA SAI	P. Nagasai
20MQ1A044	PEDASANAGANTI BHARGAV	P. Bhargava
20MQ1A044	PRATTIPATI MANIKANTA SAI KUMAR	P. Manikanta Saikumar
20MQ1A044	REDROUTHU VENKATA SAI KRISHNA	R. Venkata Sai Krishna
20MQ1A044	SAYED SAMRULALI ALFAS MOHIDDIN	S. S. ALFAS MOHIDDIN
20MQ1A044	SIMHADRI DEEPAK SRI NAGA SAI	S. Deepak Sri Naga Sai
20MQ1A045	VEERNALA PAVAN KUMAR	V. Pavan Kumar
20MQ1A045	VUTLA YUGANDHAR	V. Yugandhar
20MQ1A045	ABDUL HASEENA BEGUM	AB. Haseena Begum
20MQ1A045	AKULA HEMA NAGASAI VIJAYALAKSHMI	A. H. N. Vijayalakshmi
20MQ1A045	AKUNURI POORNIMA	A. Poornima
20MQ1A045	AKURATHI AKSHAYA	A. Akshaya
20MQ1A045	ANISSETTI RESHMA	A. Reshma
20MQ1A045	CHINTA SWAPNA	C. Swapna
20MQ1A045	EMANI KUSUMA SAI	E. Kusumasai
20MQ1A045	GARIKIPATI ISHWARYA	G. Ishwarya
20MQ1A046	INKOLLU SRI SAI SAJANA	I. Sai Sajana

20MQ1A0461	KAGITHA SUCHARITA	k. sucharita
20MQ1A0462	KANAKA DURGA PALANKI	k. Durga Palanki
20MQ1A0463	KOLLIPARA PRERITHA	k. Preritha
20MQ1A0464	KUNAPAREDDY BHANU SRI	k. Bhanu Bai
20MQ1A0465	LINGAM JAYA NAVYASRI	L. Jaya Navya Sri
20MQ1A0466	NALLAGANCHU KIRANMAYI	N. Kiranmayi
20MQ1A0467	NARAGAM VENKATA NAGA RAMYA	N. Venkata Naga Ramya
20MQ1A0468	REDROUTHU SOWMYA SREE	R. Sowmya sree
20MQ1A0469	SABIHAH KEHKASHAN	S. Kehkashan
20MQ1A0470	TADISETTI CHINNA KALYANI	T. chinna kalyani
20MQ1A0471	THOTA SRAVYA	T. sravya
20MQ1A0472	VEERAMALLU DIVYASAI	V. Divyasai
20MQ1A0473	VINNAKOTA BHARGAVI	V. Bhargavi
20MQ1A0474	VUSA CHANDRIKA	v. chandrika
20MQ1A0475	VUYYURU BABY PRIYANKA	V. Baby Priyanka
20MQ1A0476	ABDUL KAMAL KHAN	Abdul kamal Khan
20MQ1A0477	ADARSH TEJA KALAKANDA	A-Teja kalakanda
20MQ1A0478	BALLA SUMANTH KUMAR	B. sumanth kumar
20MQ1A0479	BOMMASANI ESWARA GOVINDA RAJULU	B. Eswara govinda Rajulu
20MQ1A0480	BORRA PREM NAGA MALLESWARA RAO	B. Prem naga Malleswara Ra.
20MQ1A0481	CHALAMALASETTY PHANINDRA MANOJ	ch. P. Manoj
20MQ1A0482	CHINTA NAGA KANAKA VARA PRASAD	vara prasadh
20MQ1A0483	CHILLIMUNTHA HARI NAGA BABU	Hari naga Babu
20MQ1A0484	EMANI SRI D A V K S P S A SASHANK	E. sashank
20MQ1A0485	GORIPARTHI ESWAR KUMAR	G. Eswar Kumar
20MQ1A0486	GOWRA SOMENDRA PAVAN	G. Somendra Pavan
20MQ1A0487	JANARDHANAPURAM RAGHUVeer	J. Raghavveer
20MQ1A0488	KOSANAM GANESH KUMAR	k. Ganesh kumar
20MQ1A0489	KOTHAPALLI KONDA BABU	k. konda Babu
20MQ1A0490	KODE GANESH VAMSI	k. Ganesh vamsi
20MQ1A0491	KUTHADA BHANU PRAKASH	k. Bhanu Prakash
20MQ1A0492	MATTI KOTI BALA GANESH	M. Ganesh
20MQ1A0493	NAGULLA SUDHEER KUMAR	N. Sudheer kumar

20MQ1A0493	NAGULLA SUDHEER KUMAR	N. sudheer kumar
20MQ1A0494	PALLIKONDA PRUDHVI RAJ	P. Prudhvi Raj
20MQ1A0495	PAMARTHI GOWTHAM	P. GOWTHAM
20MQ1A0496	PARISE PAVAN KALYAN	P. Pavan kalyan
20MQ1A0497	SIRAMSETTY SUDEEP	S. SUDEEP
20MQ1A0498	SRIPATHI GNANA DEEP	S. GNANADEEP
20MQ1A0499	TAGORENATH K	- K. Tagore nath
20MQ1A04A0	TALUPULA NAGA SAI NARASIMHA RAO	T. Naga Sai NARASIMHA RAO
20MQ1A04A1	TUMMALA MADHU	T. Madhu
20MQ1A04A2	VANNEMREDDY MANIKANTA KUMAR	V. Manikanta kumar
20MQ1A04A3	VEMULA VEERA VINODH BABU	V. V V BABU
20MQ1A04A4	VUYYURU NAGA VAMSI	V. Naga Vamsi



FEEDBACK

Subject: RM

Academic year:2023-24

S. No	Question	Excellent	Good	Average	Poor	Q. Wise Total	Q. Wise %
1	Is the seminar informative	15	6	1	1	81	88.04
2	Does the seminar enhanced you skills	10	4	1	1	55	85.94
3	Does the seminar met your expectations	5	3	1	1	32	80.00
4	Does the concepts are clearly explained	3	1	1	1	18	75.00
5	Do you need more seminar	2	1	1	1	14	70.00
Total		35	15	5	5		
Total points		140	45	10	5	200	79.79
						No. of Students posted	106
						Total % awarded to the Students	79.79
						Grade of Students	Good

*Excellent (4): >=90%

*Good (3) : >=75 & <90% *

*Average (2):> 60 & <75%

*Poor () : below 60%

Formula: Total Obtained Points/ (max points (i.Excellent-4)*

No. of Faculty * No of Questions)

K. Sampath
Cell coordinator



**SRI VASAVI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
R & D CONSULTANCY CELL**

Press Note

29.03.2024

స్థానిక నందమూరు శ్రీ వాసవీ ఇన్స్టిట్యూట్ ఆఫ్ ఇంజనీరింగ్ & టెక్నాలజీ కళాశాలలో R & D Consultancy Cell ఆధ్వర్యంలో ది. 28-03-2024న డా.ప్రవీణ్ నాయుడు వుమ్మడిశెట్టి చే “Research methodology and manuscript writing” పై అవగాహన సదస్సు నిర్వహించారు. ఈ సందర్భంగా ముఖ్య అతిథి మాట్లాడుతూ పేపర్ పబ్లికేషన్స్ ఎలా పేరిపేర్ చెయ్యాలి, ఇంపార్టెన్స్ అండ్ ఇంట్రడక్షన్ అఫ్ రీసెర్చ్ మెథడాలోజీ , డిఫరెంట్ టైప్స్ అఫ్ రీసెర్చ్, రీసెర్చ్ ప్లాన్ ఏక్షన్, రీసెర్చ్ పరాసెస్ వాటి పై అవగాహన కల్పించారు .

ఈ కార్యక్రమం లోకరెస్పాండెంట్ శ్రీ కాకి కుమార్ బాబు ,ఎగ్జిక్యూటివ్ డైరెక్టర్లు శ్రీ . తమ్మన సాయి కుమార్, దోసపాటి బాబా ,పేరినిస్పాల్ డా. బి. ఆర్. ఎస్. రెడ్డి, ఇతర విభాగాధిపతులు , అధ్యాపక, స్టూడెంట్స్ మరియు R & D Cell కోఆర్డినేటర్ పాల్గొన్నారు.


R & D CELL COORDINATOR


PRINCIPAL